

WINONA NATHANIA

Illustrator / Graphic Designer wnathania8@gmail.com

PORTFOLIO

 winonanathania.com

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/winona-nathania-6bab50192/>



PROFILE

Winona is a Singapore based illustrator and designer, currently pursuing her career in the creative industry of Singapore. Her design practice focuses on creating awareness through storytelling; from exploring difficult social topics to creating delicate and expressive representations of societal issues. Winona has engaged in 3 years of experience including participating in wide range of competitions, digital, and printing projects. Winona works closely with her heart and she hopes to create a future where everything is shared with the world, whether it be empathy, happiness, or even questions.

EXPERTISE

Digital Illustrations - Storyboard - Service Design - Stationery Design - UI/UX Design - Zine and Book Publications - Letterpress Printing - Charcoal and Pencil Drawing

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts(Honours) in Design Practice | *University of the Arts London* 2022-2024

- Part-Time Student Assistant at School of Young Talents

Diploma in Illustration Design with Animation | *Nanyang Academy of Fine Arts, Singapore* 2019-2022

- CGPA 3.77 / 4; Graduated with Distinction
- Final Year Work selected for *The Grad Expectations Showcase*
- Recipient of Tuition Grant for Diploma in Illustration Design with Animation
- Part-Time Student Assistant at School of Young Talents
- Student Ambassador for NAFA Open House 2020
- Work selected for *Laskar Pelangi Exhibition 2020*

UN Certificate | *SMAK 5 Penabur Jakarta* 2016-2019

- Creative director of *Escalades Concordia Open House 2018*
- Student Council member in the Arts & Culture Department
- Coordinator of School Decoration Team

WORK EXPERIENCE

Part-Time Private Art Tutor | *Nanyang Learning* 2024-Present

- Teaching a 4-year-old student the fundamentals of art and design
- Arrange weekly drawing lessons and supervise progression in student's learning

Part-Time Student Assistant | *Nanyang Academy of Fine Arts School of Young Talents* 2020-2024

- Responsible in guiding young students to their respective art, music, dance, or performance classes
- Helped parents and visitors for wayfinding inside the campus
- Contributed in crowd-management to create a conducive environment for the staff, parents, and students

Design Intern | *The Gentlemen's Press* Jul-Oct 2023

- Assisted in producing designs for client-based digital and letterpress wedding stationeries
- Responsible in designing and operating manual letterpress printing for the in-house "Quiet Classic Series" poster
- In charge of the creative direction and production design for in-house Christmas edition postcard "Grimmsical Christmas"
- Helped with daily packaging routine for online orders

Graphic Design Intern | *Broadway Malyan Singapore* Aug-Nov 2021

- Responsible in crafting art direction and website illustrations to be implemented on the website and space of *AGORA Co-Learning*
- In charge of the creative direction and a detailed illustrative tourism map of the newly reformed *DOLLY* art district in Surabaya
- Participated in an interdisciplinary collaboration between the graphics and masterplanning department
- Responsible in designing *MIRA CITY* corporate stationeries based on designated company branding

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Overseas Programme Work Selected to be displayed in *HOUSEWARMING!* Exhibition** 2023
The short film “*Little Dragon*” is created for the Illustration Course under the programme of University of the Arts London. Selected for display at the UAL Study Abroad Exhibition in London and *HOUSEWARMING!* Exhibition in Singapore, curated by artist Kenenza Michiko
- Final Year Work displayed at *The Grad Expectations Showcase* | *Nanyang Academy of Fine Arts, Singapore*** 2022
Selected students from each course get to display their final work to *The Grad Expectations Showcase*. Work is to demonstrate strong concept and technique to represent the course Illustration Design with Animation
- Runner-Up for Mooncake Packaging Design Competition | *Packaging Hub Singapore*** 2021
- Tuition Grant for Diploma in Illustration Design with Animation | *Ministry of Education Singapore*** 2020
Selected to be the recipient of Tuition Grant for maintaining high GPA throughout semester 1-3; CGPA 3.6/4
- Runner-Up for SCS Interschool Competition, Solo Category | *Singapore Cancer Society*** 2020
- Work selected for *Laskar Pelangi Exhibition* | *Nanyang Academy of Fine Arts, Singapore*** 2020
- Winner of *54 Squares of Life Design Competition* | *Schneider Electric Singapore*** 2019

ORGANIZATIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Student Ambassador | *Nanyang Academy of Fine Arts Open House 2020*** Jan 2020
- Lead the campus tour for public visitors and local schools
 - Helped visitors in wayfinding and participating in different workshops
- Creative Director | “*Escalades Concordia*” *SMAK 5 Penabur Jakarta*** 2018
- Responsible in the creative direction for the open house’s theme and deliverables
 - Lead the decoration, design, and publication teams
 - Managed and organized job desks for each head of division to create efficient and healthy workflow
- Student Council Member in the Arts and Culture Department | *SMAK 5 Penabur Jakarta*** 2016-2018
- Responsible in the production of themes and visuals such as posters and social media contents for various school programs
 - Collaborated with other departments to conduct craft and science fair to encourage exploration and education
 - Worked with event organizers for the preparation and decoration of school homecoming
 - In charge of the official student council logo design
- Coordinator of School Decoration Team | *SMAK 5 Penabur Jakarta*** 2016-2018
- Lead the ideation process for the theme of school festivities such as Christmas, Independence Day, Easter, etc.
 - Organized teams and delegated tasks for each member to make an efficient workflow
 - Supervised artwork installations

LANGUAGES

English | Fluent Speaker

Bahasa Indonesia | Native Speaker

CERTIFICATION

EF SET Score | *Education First* 2024

C2 Proficient Grade : 84/100

IELTS Test | *British Council* 2022

Overall Band Score : 7.5

SOFTWARES



Adobe
Illustrator



Adobe
After Effects



Adobe
Photoshop



Adobe
Premiere Pro



Adobe
XD



Procreate